
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Matt Redinger, Chair 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Wednesday, 
November 17, 2010, at 2:30 p.m. in the Missouri room. 
 
I. Approval of Minutes:  October 20 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 28.a  Gen Ed course:  HON 121 Perspectives and Understanding.  Submit for 
General Education category V.B. Humanities. 

(HON 121 is a new course on the November 10 UCC agenda) 
 
Item 29  Gen Ed course:  HON 181 The Ancient and Medieval Worlds.  Remove 

from General Education category V.B. Humanities. 
Item 29.a  Gen Ed course:  HON 182 The Renaissance and Modern Worlds.  

Remove from General Education category V.B. Humanities. 
 
III. ITEM FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 21  COMT 110 Interpersonal Communication.  Change course description. 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 
 A.  The Purpose of General Education 
 
 B.  Other 
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